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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM 

MEDINA RIVER SEWER OUTFALL, SEGMENT 6 

SAWS PROJECT # 10-2502 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

August 6, 2010 

 
This addendum, applicable to project noted above, is an amendment to the bidding and 
specification documents and as such shall be a part of and included in the Contract.  
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the addendum number and issue date in the 
spaces provided on all submitted copies of the proposal. 
 

1.0 Addendum Purpose 

 The purpose of this addendum is to issue revisions and clarifications for the Medina 
River Sewer Outfall, Segment 6 (SAWS Job No. 10-2502).  

 
2.0 Project Site Visit 

A. A non-mandatory project site visit will take place on August 11, 2010.  The project 
site visit will allow the CONTRACTOR to view and visit the project site (no invasive 
work).  No questions will be answered regarding the project during the project site 
visit.  All parties interested in attending shall meet at the front gate of 8715 Wt 
Montgomery, San Antonio, TX 78252 at 9:00 am.  The project site visit is intended to 
be a driving tour.  Portions of the alignment are not accessible by driving.  The 
CONTRACTOR will be permitted to walk into inaccessible areas at their own risk.  
The project site visit will end at 12:00 pm. 

 
3.0 Clarifications 

A. The mandatory Pre-Bid Conference was held on July 27, 2010.  Minutes from the 
meeting are attached and are considered part of this Addendum. 

 
B. The tunnel liner plate diameter shown in the Tunnel Liner Plate table on Drawing No. 

D-10, Sheet No. 30 is the neutral axis diameter of the tunnel liner plate. 
 

C. Carboline "Plasite" 4500 system which includes the base coat 'Carbogard 510' and top 
coat 4500S has been approved for manhole and sanitary sewer structure coatings by 
SAWS standards committee.  The Carboline product is now the third "epoxy" type 
coating along with 'Raven' and 'Spraywall' that is approved for manhole coating.  All 
coating are to be applied with a minimum thickness of 125 mils. 

 
4.0 Specifications  

A. Invitation to Bidders - Bids will not be accepted from any company not represented at 
the mandatory pre-bid meeting held on July 27, 2010 at 2:00 pm.  The following list 
is a record of the represented firms: 

• Lewis Contractors, Inc. 

• E. P. Brady, Ltd. 

• Hobas Pipe 

• Morgan Contracting, Inc. 
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• Oscar Renda Contracting 

• Merryman Excavation, Inc. 

• Reynolds, Inc. 

• Flowtite Pipe 

• Joe Bland Construction, L.P. 

• Wagner Construction 

• Cash Construction 

• Rockdale Pipeline, Inc. 

• Super Excavators, Inc. 

• S. J. Louis Construction 

• Pipelayers, Inc. 

• Triad Affiliates, Inc. 

• Cravens Services 

• Austin Engineering Co., Inc. 

• J. C. Evans Construction 

• Huff & Mitchell, Inc. 

• Don Kelly Construction, Inc. 

• Principle Contracting 

• Texas Road and Utilities 

• Texas Sterling Construction 

• Laughlin-Thyssen 

• Benitez Construction 

• DNT Construction 

• Holloman 

• BRH-Garver Construction, L.P. 
 

B. Special Conditions, Attachment B – Geotechnical Data Report, Paragraph 1.2 – First 
sentence delete “Segment “A” (STA 10+00 to STA 549+19), “B” (STA 549+19 to 
STA 738+64), “C” (STA 738+64 to STA 1466+53), “D-1” (STA 1+00 to STA 
96+83), “D-2” (STA 1+00 to STA 60+00), and “F” (STA 1500+00 to STA 
1722+00)” and replace with “Segment 1 (STA 11+25.00 to STA 306+14.19), 
Segment 2 (STA 306+14.19 to STA 600+13), Segment 3 (STA 600+13 to STA 
1000+20), Segment 4 (STA 1000+20 to STA 1230+16.15, the 18-inch main STA 
1+00 STA 60+15.15, and the 24-inch main STA 1+00 to STA 96+87), Segment 5 
(STA 1230+16.15 to 1552+08.26), and Segment 6 (STA 1552+08.26 to STA 
1722+00)”. 

 
C. Special Conditions, Attachment B – Geotechnical Data Report, Paragraph 1.2 – first 

paragraph last sentence delete “Segment D-1 and D-2” and replace with “The 24-inch 
main and the 18-inch main”. 

 
D. Section SS804, Paragraph 2.01.B – In the last sentence, change “Item 804.4 Bedding 

Material” to Item 804.5.1 Bedding Material” 
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E. Section SS804, Paragraph 2.01.C – In the last sentence, change “Item 804.4 Initial 
Backfill” to Item 804.5.1 Initial Backfill” 

 
F. Section SS804, Paragraph 3.08.C – In the first sentence, delete “95 percent” and 

replace with “98 percent”. 
 

G. Section SS804, Paragraph 3.09 – Add the following: 
“B. Flowable fill shall be required in confined areas where backfill compaction 

requirements can not be obtained.”    
 
H. Section SS804, Paragraph 3.10.B.3 – In the second sentence, delete “95 percent 

(95%) and”. 
 
I. Section SS856, Paragraph 1.01.C - Add the following item:  

“9.  Section 09900 – Painting”  
 
J. Section 01025 – Add flowable fill to second sentence in the description of work for 

Item No. 5, 6, 7, and 8. 
 
K. Section 01025 – Delete the following sentence from Item No. 10, Remove and 

Replace Fencing, Paragraph 3: “Payment for fencing will be limited to 90% until the 
fencing is accepted by the OWNER at which time the remaining ten (10) % will be 
paid.” 

 
L. Section 09900, Paragraph 3.07.A – Delete “Submerged Cast-in-Place or precast 

Concrete, walls, floors and ceilings where painting is specified:” and replace with 
“Interior Cast-in-Place or precast concrete walls and ceilings where painting is 
specified:”. 

 
M. Section 09900, Paragraph 3.07.A. – Delete Paragraph 2 and replace with the 

following:  “2. Coating shall conform to SAWS Specification Item No. 850.2.5.” 
 

N. Section 09900, Paragraph 3.07.B – Delete paragraph. 
 

5.0 Plans 

A. Drawing No. D-12 – Delete Detail D-12/A and replace with Attachment 1, Detail D-
12/A.   

 

6.0 Pre-Bid Meeting Questions 

 
Question:  The Good Faith Effort Document is to be turned in with the Bid.  The 

contractor is to show his efforts in attempting to meet the SMWB Goal.  
SAWS may look into the companies listed.  Will the contract award be 
based on the percentages? 
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Answer: No, the contract will not be based on the percentages. However, all 
contractors must attempt to meet SAWS’ SMWB goal of 17%. The 
contractor should complete the appropriate lines of Section A and B of the 
Good Faith Effort Plan (GFEP). If the contractor is not able to meet the 
SMWB goal, Section C of the GFEP should be completed to indicate what 
efforts were made prior to bidding the project. 

 
 Contractors not completing Section C of the GFEP, when the SAWS’ 

SMWB goal is not met may be deemed non-responsive to this invitation for 
bid. 

 
Question:  Are the liquidated damages the same as Segment 1? 
 
Answer: Liquidated damages for this project are $2,808 per day and can be found 

in the project specifications under Supplementary Conditions – Article 
VII. Contract Completion Time (SS-4). 

 
Question:  Can excess material be spread on site? 
 
Answer: All excess material that is generated from construction shall be removed 

from the site. 
 
Question:  Will the Owner have a “dump” site? 
 
Answer: The OWNER requires the CONTRACTOR to make necessary 

arrangements for proper disposal of any excess materials from the 
project. 

 
Question:  Is the contractor responsible for compaction testing? 
 
Answer: Project Specification Section SS804, Excavation, Trenching and Backfill, 

Paragraph 1.07 establishes the requirements for Compaction Testing by 
the CONTRACTOR. 

 
Question:  Can river water be used for water necessary to obtain compaction 

requirements? 
 
Answer: The CONTRACTOR shall make their own arrangements for water per 

General Condition 5.25.  River water may be a potential source of water 
but may require a permit.  If river water is to be used by the 
CONTRACTOR, the CONTRACTOR must provide a copy of the permit to 
the OWNER.  

 

Question:  Will the sign-in sheet be made available? 
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Answer: The sign-in sheet is included as an attachment to the conference memo for 
the mandatory pre-bid meeting (See attached).  The sign-in sheet has also 
been posted to SAWS website. 
 

Question:  Will the contractor’s pay applications have to go to Texas Water 
Development Board (TWDB) for approval before they are paid?  

 
Answer: No. SAWS has the funds necessary to complete this project. TWDB does 

provide SAWS with a loan at a reduced percentage. However, this does 
not affect payment to the Contractor in any way. 

 

 

7.0 Post Pre-Bid Meeting Questions 

 
Question:  I would like to request that my company Future Pipe Industries be 

included as an approved supplier of FRP pipe for the Medina River Sewer 
Outfall Segments 1 & 6.  I am including a list of projects we have done 
both in the US and also internationally.  In 2007 we supplied 100 psi pipe 
to San Antonio for the Culebra San Antonio project.  This project is 
included in the file of municipal projects.  I have also included two 
projects done overseas which range up to 72” in diameter.  We 
manufacture pipe up to 158” in diameter and are the largest manufacturer 
worldwide with 2009 sales of $1 billion in shipments.  Bureau Veritas has 
certified our strain corrosion tests, which is also included. 

 
Answer: All substitutions, alternate materials, and approved equals will not be 

considered at this time but will be evaluated in the submittal phase after 
the contract has been awarded.  The CONTRACTOR must use their own 
judgment when including a substitute, alternate or “equal” in their bid. 

 
 

Question:  On these projects as far as the "Statement of Bidder's Experience" is 
concerned, under "Bidder's Project History", if we can not demonstrate 
experience to the same extent as required on the statement does that mean 
we can not be considered for the project? 

 
Answer: The CONTRACTOR must demonstrate that they possess the experience 

necessary to construct the project.  The OWNER will evaluate the 
CONTRACTORS experience and qualifications when awarding the 
project. 
 

Question:  The manhole detail on Sheet D12 indicates that flowable fill will be 
required outside the manhole at a minimum thickness of six inches. Given 
the depth of the manholes on this project and the amount of soil that will 
be removed around each location to safely install them, how far away 
from each manhole should this flowable fill extend? 
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 Answer: The intent of the detail is to provide flowable fill in confined areas where 

backfill compaction requirements can not be obtained such as small 
confined areas around manholes. Flowable fill would typically be 
required where the trench wall is vertical.  The limits of the flowable fill 
shall be wherever the trench wall slopes back enough for compaction 
equipment to work around the manhole and obtain the required backfill 
compaction requirements.  Contractor shall perform compaction tests in 
backfill around manholes to verify compaction requirements are being 
obtained. 

 
Question:  Will water necessary for obtaining proper compactions and testing be 

provided by SAWS?  If the Contractor is to reimburse SAWS for water 
usage, at what rate will the Contractor be charged?  

 
Answer: CONTRACTOR shall make their own arrangements for water per General 

Condition 5.25.  CONTRACTOR may purchase the water from SAWS.   
SAWS Customer Service handles all connections and billing issues. The 
following link provides application document, procedures, and costs: 
http://www.saws.org/business_center/developer/firehydrants/ . 

 
Question:  Note 1 on Sheet C-140 states that the Contractor is to coordinate with CPS 

Energy for relocation or replacement of existing power pole with no 
separate pay.  Since CPS Energy will be performing this work regardless 
of which Contractor is awarded the Contract, will the Owner 
consider adding a "Cash Allowance" bid item for this work?  Doing so 
will allow the Owner to pay for this work only on an as-needed basis and 
will save the Owner money if this item is not used. 

 
Answer: The cost for relocation and replacement of existing power poles does not 

have a separate pay item and is considered incidental to the pipeline 
construction cost. 

 
Question:  Note 2 on Sheet C-140 states, "Contractor shall remove concrete channel. 

Contractor shall cover concrete channel with compacted base."  Is it the 
Engineer's intent to remove the concrete channel within the ROW and 
backfill with compacted base?  Please clarify. 

  
Answer: The intent is for the concrete channels within the ROW to be backfilled 

and compacted to match as close as possible the shape and grade of the 
existing concrete channels.  This ensures that the flow of water is not 
affected through the existing concrete channels. 

 
Question:  The bid proposal (BP) documents do not include the section where the 

FRP pipe manufacturers are listed and the bidder is required to circle the 
name of the manufacturer of the FRP pipe which he proposes to furnish. Is 
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there an exception to this project as to why the FRP pipe manufacturer 
selection section is not included in the bid proposal (BP) documents? 

 
Answer: The CONTRACTOR shall select a FRP pipe supplier that manufacturers’ 

pipe in accordance with the contract documents. The CONTRACTOR 
shall also list all subcontractors/suppliers that will be utilized on this 
project/contract in the Good Faith Effort Plan. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY BIDDER 
 

Each bidder is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 3 and the associated 
attachments by his/her signature affixed hereto and to file same and attach with his/her bid.    
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 3 along with the bid submitted 
herewith is in accordance with the information and stipulations set forth. 

 
 

___________________    ____________________________________ 
Date       Signature  
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
 
P:\68\66\00\(12.0) Bidding Phase\Segment 6 (10-2502)\Addendum 3\100729-MRSO-SEG-6-AD-3.doc 
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